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Dear Ms. Tolmachewich:

The Department of Environmental Protection’s Division of Solid and Hazardous Waste is in
receipt of a proposed amendment to the Middlesex County District Solid Waste Management Plan
(County Plan) dated December 17, 2020. Administrative Action 003-20 to the County Plan
proposes County Plan inclusion of GP Harmon Recycling, LLC dba Harmon Associates and
Georgia-Pacific Recycling (“GPR”) located at Block 480, Lot 1 with a street address of 200 Helen
Street in the Borough of South Plainfield. The facility will accept up to 1,600 tons per day of Class
A recyclable materials (glass, metal, paper, plastic, and cardboard). All processing and storage of
Class A recyclable materials will occur indoors. The facility will operate Monday through
Saturday, 24 hours per day. Recyclables will be sorted, baled, and shipped to recycling markets.

Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 7:26-6.11(b)3, the inclusion of a new recycling facility for processing Class
A recyclable materials can be accomplished via an administrative action. Therefore, the County
Plan inclusion of GPR as a Class A recycling facility is hereby approved as an administrative
action pursuant to N.J.A.C. 7:26-6.11(f).

If you have any questions relative to this matter, please contact Dawn Slawsky of my staff at (609)
292-4393 or by e-mail at dawn.slawsky@dep.nj.gov.

Sincerely,

o Seth Hackman, Chief
Bureau of Planning and Licensing
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